
From: David Bates [mailto:david.bates@harmers.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 11:22 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Christopher Nowland; Zach Duncalfe; Michael Harmer 
Subject: Alpine Resorts Award [HWL-HARMERS.FID839861] 
 
Dear Ms Hamburger, 
 
As just discussed via telephone, we write to confirm that both the AWU and the Australian Ski Areas 
Association agree to a commencement date for the revised Award of 1 January 2018. 
 
Kind regards, 
David 
 
David Bates 
Team Leader & Strategic Consultant 

T +61 2 9267 4322 | F +61 2 9264 4295 
E david.bates@harmers.com.au | W www.harmers.com.au 
A Level 27, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney NSW 2000 

 

Harmers Workplace Lawyers 
Employment Law Specialist Firm of the Year, Australasian Law Awards: 
2017, 2016, 2015, 2013, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 & 2006 
2017 Employment & Industrial Law Firm of the Year, Global Leading Lawyers 
2017 Employment Litigation Law Firm of the Year in Australia, CorporateINTL Magazine Global Award  
L&E Global - an alliance of employers' counsel worldwide 
Ranked Chambers Global Band 1 Global-Wide Employment Law Network: 
2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 & 2013 
2016 Global Network of the Year, The Lawyer European Awards 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION – This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the 
use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at +61 (02) 9267 4322 or +61 (03) 9612 2300 or +61 (07) 
3016 8000 or by reply e-mail to the sender. You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. You will be reimbursed for 
reasonable costs incurred in notifying us. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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